TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: August 12, 2010
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for the August 17, 2010 Meeting

APPOINTMENTS

7:45pm — PUBLIC HEARING - Daddy’s Venture’s, Inc. dba Daddy’s Dry Dock, Jeffrey
Lemkin, Manager, 280 Nantasket Avenue — re: Amendment to Entertainment License

8:00pm — Stephen A. White — re: Applicant to fill vacancy on Planning Board

8:15pm — Francis J. Parker — re: Applicant to fill vacancy on Planning Board

8:30pm — Eric C. Hipp - re: Applicant for appointment to Zoning Board of Appeals
8:40pm — Jack M. Baringer — re: Applicant for appointment to Zoning Board of Appeals

8:50pm — Timothy Callahan - re: Applicant for Livery Badge

CORRESPONDENCE
1. Robert Bowes — re: Request for appointment with Board of Selectmen
2. Mass Area Planning Council — re: Sustainable Communities Consortium
3. Jim O’Brien, Jake’s Seafood Restaurant & Market — re: Serve Safe
4. Jennifer Butler-Rickard — re: Requesting reappointment to the Board of Helath

THE LISTING OF MATTERS ARE THOSE REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE
CHAIR WHICH MAY BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING. NOT ALL ITEMS LISTED
MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED AND OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE
BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.
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